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MEMORANDUM.FOR: Docket File No.- 40-8907 |,
,

FROM: Raymond O. Gonzales ,

Project Manager -I

l

SUBJECT: MEETING.WITH CANONIE ENVIRONMENTAL TO DISCUSS THE
RECLAMATION PLAN FOR THE' CHURCH ROCK MILL

- DATE: . August l', 1990

:,

Participants: Canonie Environmental URF0- .
-

Mike Timer ' E~~flawki ns
John Billiard -R9y Gonzales

Joel Grimm.
t

Background: At a meeting held on July 27,-1990, it was agreed that additional
discussions between Canonie Environmental-and URF0 were necessary. This a
meeting was a result of that agreement. ;e

Questions.9 and 10 of'our June 29, 1990, letter to.UNC were discussed at-
.

r

length. As a result, it was decided that questions '9 and'10 ~did not properly
address the. staff's concerns regarding Pipeline Arroyo.. Canonie was therefore-

advised that NRC would review its_ June 29, 1990, questions and would revise
those that were no=1onger appropriate.

A second meeting, attended by others, was held concurrent with this one to
discuss the Radon Cover /GeotecMical questions in our June' 29, 1990, l ette r.- ;

Separate meeting notes'. dated' August 9, 1990, were prepared for that meeting. .;
.
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